STATE OF NEW MEXICO =DRYG FREE=

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT //;

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 3346178

March 28, 1995

Mr. Ed Hasely

Phillips Petroleum Co
5525 Hwy 64 NBU 3004
Farmington NM 87401

RE: San Juan 29-5 UNIT #100, G-25-29N-05W, 30-039-22534

Dear Ed:

The 1995 Packer Leakage Tests on the referenced well indicates communication between the
producible zones. In order to comply with Rule #112A you are hereby directed to initiate

remedial activity prior to September 27, 1995. Notlfy this office at least 24 hours prior to the test
so we may provide a witness.

Sincerely,
Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

cc: well files



